
JANUARY 22, 2019 

Attendance 

Call to 
Order/Pledge 
of Allegiance 

Donna Run 
Update 

City Manager 
Report 

WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING Page 1 

MINUTES 

WORKSHOP CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2019, FOLLOWING 

SPEC.IAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL, 116 FIRST STREET 

NEPTUNE BEACH, FLORIDA 

Pursuant to proper notice a Workshop City Council Meeting of the City Council of the City 
of Neptune Beach was held on Tuesday, January 22, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., in the 
Council Chambers, City Hall, 116 First Street, Neptune Beach, Florida 

IN ATTENDANCE: 
Mayor Elaine Brown 
Vice Mayor Fred Jones 
Councilor Josh Messinger 
Councilor Scott Wiley 

STAFF: 
City Manager Andrew Hyatt 
Deputy City Manager Amanda Askew 
City Attorney Patrick Krechowski 
Finance Director Peter Kajokas 
Chief of Police Richard Pike 
Commander Michael Key 
Director of Public Works Leon Smith 
Deputy Public Works Director Megan George 
City Clerk Catherine Penson 

Mayor Brown called the workshop meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and Vice Mayor Jones 
led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

AWARDS/ PRESENTATIONS/ RECOGNITION OF GUESTS 

Police Chief Richard Pike and Commander Michael Key presented an overview of the 
Donna Run scheduled for February 8-10, 2019. 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

City Manager Andy Hyatt reported the following: 
• City Hall will open at 8:00 a.m. beginning Friday, February 1, 2019.
• The 2020 Census is approaching and preparations would be underway.
• A sidewalk repair, replacement and installation program being developed and

would be presented to Council.
• The February Council workshop would be held on Tuesday, February 19, 2019,

due to the Presidents Day Holiday observance.

COMMITTEE REPORTS 





JANUARY 22, 2019 WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING Page 3 

Proposed 
Ordinance, 
PUD 
(Planned Unit 
Development) 
Moratorium 

City Attorney Patrick Krechowski stated that he had polished up the version discussed by 
the Community Development Board. 

Councilor Wiley stated that not having a lighting ordinance could be an issue. He 
commented that residential and commercial should have different regulations. He added 
that there should be more review. including enforcement. He does not support it as it is 
currently written. 

Vice Mayor Jones remarked that the fundamental basis of zoning is related to the health, 
safety and welfare of the residents. He is in favor this ordinance and the nature of this type 
of ordinance is that it can be amended as new information comes to light. He added this is 
a solid framework. This ordinance does not discriminate against different types of light and 
is all about minimizing glare. 

Councilor Messinger stated that this ordinance should move forward and added that it 
could be amended. He added that there are buildings in Neptune Beach that shine 
stadium lighting into their neighbor's homes. He also wants to work with the business 
community but he supports the ordinance as it is written. 

Mayor Brown commented that this has been needed for quite a while. She stated that what 
the Council is looking at and what they are here to address is the fact that there is lighting 
that is trespassing onto other people's property and there are glare problems. She added 
that moving it forward is what needs to be done in order for the City to have the ability to 
say this is what the City requires now and in the future. 

Made by Brown. seconded by Messinger. 

MOTION: 

Roll Call Vote: 
Ayes: 
Noes: 

MOTION CARRIED 

MOVE FORWARD FOR FIRST READ ON FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

3- Messinger, Jones. Brown.
1-Wiley

Proposed Ordinance 2019-??, An Ordinance of the City of Neptune Beach, Florida, 
Enacting a Temporary Moratorium to Prohibit the Acceptance or Processing of Any 
Application for a Special Exception Permit, Development Order, or any other Official 
Action of the City Having the Effect of Permitting or Allowing for the Application of a 
Planned Unit Development as set forth in Chapter 27, Unified Land Development 
Regulations, Section 27-244, Planned Unit Development, and Section 27-245, Temporary 
Moratorium; Providing for a Temporary Moratorium Term to be Extended if Necessary by 
the City Council; Providing for Early Termination; Providing for Conflicts; Providing for 
Severability; and Providing an Effective Date 

Councilor Messinger stated this has been brought forward due to discussion regarding 
removing the PUD (Planned Unit Development). The best solution would be to place a 
moratorium on PUD while the Comprehensive Plan and Code are being updated. He 
added that this would avoid a PUD being introduced. A one-year moratorium fits the bill 
while moving judiciously to update the Comp Plan and Code. It also leaves a mechanism 
to extend the moratorium. 

Vice Mayor Jones commented that the intent of this ordinance is sound and accelerates 
the need to update the Comp Plan and Code. He also stated that the City should be well 
into the Code rewrite near the end of the one-year moratorium. 








